
If you require assistance or need to convey regrets, please contact the Secretariat at board@uwaterloo.ca. 1 

AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE 
THURSDAY 12 October 2023 

8:50 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. 
 Zoom Videoconference (coordinates included with calendar invite) 

Governing Documents and Resources 

TIMING AGENDA ITEM PAGE ACTION 

9:00 a.m. 

OPEN SESSION 
Governors, Vice-Presidents, Resources, KPMG, Deloitte, University 
Secretary, Associate University Secretary, Technical Staff as required 

Consent Agenda 
Motion: To approve or receive for information items in the consent agenda. 

2. Execution Against Audit & Risk Committee Work Plan Oral Information 

3. Internal Audit Dashboard  3 Information 

4. Minutes of the 19 July 2023 Meeting and Business Arising  4 Decision 

Page 1 of 175

mailto:board@uwaterloo.ca
https://uwaterloo.ca/secretariat/governing-bodies/board-governors/audit-risk-committee


If you require assistance or need to convey regrets, please contact the Secretariat at board@uwaterloo.ca. 2 

TIMING AGENDA ITEM PAGE ACTION 

*to be distributed

Sarah Willey-Thomas 
6 October 2023 Associate University Secretary 

UPCOMING COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
18 January 2024 Audit & Risk Committee Meeting 
21 March 2024 Audit & Risk Committee Meeting 

Page 2 of 175

mailto:board@uwaterloo.ca


Page 3 of 175



Board of Governors 

AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE 

Minutes of the Wednesday 19 July 2023 Meeting 
[in agenda order] 

Present: Nyla Ahmad, Mike Ashmore, Russell Hiscock (chair), Bilal Khan, Kevin Strain. 

Regrets: John Saabas. 

Secretariat: Melanie Figueiredo, Andrea Kelman and Sarah Willey-Thomas (secretary). 

Guests/Resources: Carson Brett, Vivek Goel, Sarah Hadley, Patricia Hancock, Blaine Hertzberger, Jamie 
Lanoue, Aneesa Ruffudeen, James Rush, Jacinda Reitsma, Gregory Smith, Nickola Voegelin, Evan Taylor 

OPEN SESSION 

2) EXECUTION AGAINST AUDIT COMMITTEE WORK PLAN
Motion to approve or receive for information items in the consent agenda.  Ashmore and Strain. Carried.

The execution against the audit committee work plan was received for information. 

3) INTERNAL AUDIT DASHBOARD
The internal audit dashboard was received for information.

4) MINUTES OF 9 March 2023 MEETING
The minutes were approved as distributed. There was no business arising.

With no further business in open session, the committee convened in confidential session. 

4 October 2023 Sarah Willey-Thomas 
Associate University Secretary 

Page 4 of 175


	A&R 2023-10-12 Agenda
	6a W Store Follow Up Report
	8a Internal Audit Summary Update
	8b Observation Summary
	8c Trend Analysis
	Slide Number 1

	8d University Risk Management Report
	DRAFT Internal Audit Report �University Risk Management (URM) Maturity Assessment
	Executive Summary
	Current state assessment �of URM
	Deloitte’s Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) Architecture
	Current state: URM risk governance
	Current state: URM risk management enablers
	Current state: URM risk management processes
	Future state of URM
	Results of the Maturity Assessment: University Risk Management
	Future state: Overview of recommendations
	Future state: Roadmap to mature the URM program at the Institution based on recommendations
	Detailed recommendations for�enhancement
	Detailed recommendations for enhancement
	Detailed recommendations for enhancement
	Detailed recommendations for enhancement
	Detailed recommendations for enhancement
	Detailed recommendations for enhancement
	Detailed recommendations for enhancement
	Detailed recommendations for enhancement
	Detailed recommendations for enhancement
	Detailed recommendations for enhancement
	Detailed recommendations for enhancement
	Detailed recommendations for enhancement
	Appendix
	Appendix 1A: Illustrative Agile Risk Hub and Governance structure
	Appendix 1B: Illustrative Agile Risk Hub and Governance structure
	Appendix 2: Guidance on development a RACI chart
	Appendix 3A: Illustrative Agile Risk Reporting Dashboard 1
	Appendix 3B: Illustrative Agile Risk Reporting Dashboard 2
	Appendix 3C: Illustrative Agile Risk Reporting Dashboard 3
	Appendix 4: Risk interrelationships / dependencies
	Appendix 5: Illustrative example of a risk and control matrix
	Appendix 6: Considerations to enhance the risk appetite framework
	Appendix 6: Considerations to enhance the risk appetite framework
	Appendix 6: Considerations to enhance the risk appetite framework
	Appendix 7: Integrating risk management with strategic planning
	Appendix 8: Indicators of risk culture
	Appendix 8: Indicators of risk culture
	Appendix 9: Example of ERM training topics
	Slide Number 40

	8e Cyber Breach Review Report
	Slide Number 1
	Table of Contents
	Executive Summary
	Executive Summary
	Strengths and Positive Practices
	Executive Summary 
	Slide Number 7
	Detailed observations and recommendations
	Detailed Observations and Recommendations�
	Areas of Continued Enhancement
	Areas of Continued Enhancement
	Areas of Continued Enhancement
	Areas of Continued Enhancement
	Areas of Continued Enhancement
	Areas of Continued Enhancement
	Areas of Continued Enhancement
	Areas of Continued Enhancement
	Areas of Continued Enhancement
	Areas of Continued Enhancement
	Appendix
	Appendix I: In-scope activities performed
	Appendix II: Stakeholders interviewed
	Appendix III: Documentation received and reviewed
	Appendix IV: Communications Flow Structure Example
	Appendix V: URM Risk Categories
	Appendix V: URM Risk Categories
	Appendix V: URM Risk Categories
	Slide Number 28

	8f Cyber Maturity Assessment Report
	Slide Number 1
	Table of Contents
	Executive Summary
	Slide Number 4
	Executive Summary
	Executive Summary
	Section 1 – Assessment Summary �Summary of findings and recommendations from Deloitte’s review of the  University of Waterloo’s general program and top 3 threats.
	Assessment Summary
	Assessment Summary
	Current State Assessment, Gaps & Recommendations�Detailed observations, gaps and recommendations, specific to the institution’s top 3 threats.
	University of Waterloo
	University of Waterloo 
	Detailed Observations�Threat 1: Ransomware�
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Detailed Observations�Threat 2: Insider Threat / Data Loss
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Detailed Observations�Threat 3: Account Compromise
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Appendices
	Slide Number 33
	Slide Number 34
	Slide Number 35
	Slide Number 36
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Slide Number 40
	Slide Number 41

	9 2023-24 External Audit Plan
	University of Waterloo
	KPMG contacts
	Table of contents
	Audit highlights
	Technology highlights
	Materiality
	Initial materiality
	Involvement of others
	Risk assessment summary
	Significant risks
	Significant risks
	Other risks of material misstatement
	Other risks of material misstatement
	Other risks of material misstatement
	Key milestones and deliverables
	Independence
	Appendices
	Appendix 1: Engagement letter
	Appendix 2: Other required communications
	Appendix 3: Audit quality: How do we deliver audit quality?
	Appendix 3: Audit quality - Indicators (AQIs)
	Appendix 3: KPMG Clara
	Appendix 4: Current developments
	Appendix 4: Current developments (continued)
	Appendix 4: Current developments (continued)
	Appendix 4: Current developments (continued)
	Appendix 4: Current developments (continued)
	Appendix 5: Insights to enhance your business
	Appendix 6: Audit and assurance insights
	Appendix 7: What is ESG?
	Appendix 7: Why is ESG important?
	Appendix 7: ESG needs to be on the board agenda
	Appendix 7: ESG Discovery | Client journey
	Appendix 8: Continuous evolution
	Slide Number 35

	10 Summary of Directors & Officers and Property Insurance
	4. arising out of, based upon or attributable to any: (a) profit or other advantage to which the Insured was not legally entitled; or b) deliberate criminal or deliberate fraudulent act by the Insured;
	5. alleging, arising out of, based upon or attributable to or any actual or alleged infringement of any patent.




